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FW: AAACE 2025 Annual Conference - Proposal Notification

From Mary Riley <mjr0051@auburn.edu>
Date Thu 7/10/2025 3:00 PM
To Jennifer Jones <jlj0084@auburn.edu>

 
 
From: AAACE Business Office via ProposalSpace <support@mg.proposalspace.com>
Date: Thursday, June 12, 2025 at 3:23 PM
To: Mary Riley <mjr0051@auburn.edu>
Subject: AAACE 2025 Annual Conference - Proposal Notification

You don't often get email from support@mg.proposalspace.com. Learn why
this is important

You've got mail
You have a new message in ProposalSpace:

From: "AAACE Business Office" <office@aaace.org>
Subject: AAACE 2025 Annual Conference - Proposal Notification

We are pleased to inform you that your proposal for the AAACE 2025 Annual Conference has been accepted! 

 

Presentation formats for this year's conference are:

In-person:

•              Concurrent Session (25 minutes)

•              Concurrent Session (50 minutes) 

•              Roundtable (25 minutes)

•              Poster 

•              CIAE Pre-conference on Monday/Tuesday, October 6-7

•              CDLT Pre-conference on Tuesday, October 7

Virtual:

•              Concurrent Session (25 minutes) on September 26 

•              Virtual Poster 

 

Your accepted proposal:

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


Title:  Bridging transitions: Global perspective development in veterans through higher education

Proposal ID:  1787-117769

Please note, your accepted format may have changed from the format you requested.

 

Next steps:

•              Please log in to ProposalSpace to see the format you have been assigned OR you may view the list 

of accepted proposals with assigned formats here: https://www.aaace.org/page/2025-accepted-proposals. Ple

ase note, your accepted format may have changed from the format you requested.

•              To confirm your participation, the Primary Presenter must register for the conference by August 1, 20

25. Please register here: https://www.aaace.org/page/2025-conference 

•              Only presentations whose primary presenters hold confirmed conference registrations will be sched

uled and included in the conference program. 

•              As you start preparing to present at the conference, please login to ProposalSpace to review feedba

ck on your proposal that may help you strengthen your presentation. Reminder: the presentation format and a

rea may have changed from your primary request; please verify these before you start preparing your present

ation.

 

If you have questions about your acceptance, please contact: proposals@aaace.org

For information about the conference, please visit: https://www.aaace.org/page/2025-conference

For questions about the conference, please contact: office@aaace.org

 

Thank you again and we look forward to welcoming you!

AAACE 2025 Conference Committee 

For your convenience, a copy of the message has been archived in your ProposalSpace
account.

Questions or concerns?

For questions about the contents of this email, please reply to the sender.
For questions about the proposal or the call for proposals (AAACE 2025 Annual Conference), please
contact AAACE Business Office at office@aaace.org.
For technical support, email support@proposalspace.com or call 877-324-3204 (+1 512-628-0330
outside the USA).

PO Box 302064, Austin, TX 78703-0035

Image removed by sender.
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